From: Jean Brackendorff

To: Lunceford, Mike

Cc: Haehl Coggin Alene

Subject: Re: Agenda: September 10 Board of Education meeting
Date: Friday, September 04, 2015 9:43:07 AM

Thank you so much for the advance copy. A few of us arelooking at it. I'll get you an answer today.
Jean

> On Sep 2, 2015, at 8:16 PM, Lunceford, Mike <MLUNCEFO@houstonisd.org> wrote:
>
> Jean,
>
> Go to the included address that has the Agenda for next week. Item K-2 isthe proposed changes, look it over and
let me know what changes you would like.
>
> Mike
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
> Begin forwarded message:
>
> From: "Kinkade, Brian W" <BKINKAD 1@houstonisd.org<mailto:BKINKAD1@houstonisd.org>>
> To: "Adams, Wanda' <WADAM S2@houstonisd.org<mailto:WADAM S2@houstonisd.org>>, "Eastman, Anna
M" <AEASTMAN@houstonisd.org<mailto:AEASTMAN @houstonisd.org>>, "Greg A. Meyers'

mailto || Harvin C. Moore!
<harvin@frontera.com<mailto:harvin@frontera.com>>, ""Juliet Stipeche™
<juliet | e o vie [ ' Rociouez, Manuel Jr"
<MRODRIGU@houstonisd.org<mailto:M RODRIGU @houstonisd.org>>, "Meyers, Greg A"
<GMEY ERS@houstonisd.org<mailto:GMEY ERS@houstonisd.org>>, "Lunceford, Mike"
<MLUNCEFO@houstonisd.org<mailto:ML UNCEFO@houstonisd.org>>, "Paula Harris"
<pharrisl@slb.com<mailto:pharrisl@slb.com>>, " Skillern-Jones, Rhonda R"
<RSKILLE2@houstonisd.org<mailto:RSKIL L E2@houstonisd.org>>, "'Wanda Adams"

mailto

> Cc: "Mabasa, Veronica' <VMABA SA @houstonisd.org<mailto:VMABA SA @houstonisd.org>>
> Subject: Agenda: September 10 Board of Education meeting
>
> The final agenda for the September 10, 2015, Board of Education meeting is attached. Public distribution of the
agenda will occur Monday, September 7.
>
> Because of the number and file sizes of the supporting documents, email is not a viable way to send them to you.
Wewill copy the filesto CDs which we will give you with the agenda binders — either in person Thursday morning
or by delivery.
>
> Brian W. Kinkade, M.A.
> Policy Administration Analyst, Board Services
> 713-556-6018 (office) | 713-556-6115 (fax)
> pkinkad1l@Houstonl SD.org<mailto:bkinkadl@Houstonl SD.org> (email)
>HOUSTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
> Hattie Mae White Educational Support Center
> 4400 West 18th Street | Houston, TX 77092-8501
> Keep up with the latest news from HISD: www.Houstonl SD.org<http://www houstonisd.org/site/default.aspx?
PagelD=1>
> Follow HISD on Twitter: @Houstonl SD
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